
INGLEMERE HOTEL 
 

‘No Smoke, No Dust, No noise’ 
 

(1933) 30 bedrooms, 11 acres lovely grounds, 
tennis, terrace with mountain and sea views, 

Terms 10s a day; £3.35 a week. 
 

 
 

(advert above in Lancashire Daily Post 1934) 
 
Thus, was the Inglemere Hotel advertised in 
newspapers across the country in the 1930s.  
 
The house was built as a private residence 
around 1872 for a Mr R. F. Thompson, a 



solicitor - probably the first development of 
substance on Red Hills plateau.  
 
Sadly, Thompson was drowned when his 
yacht sank in Morecambe Bay in 1888. In 1908 
the house and grounds were purchased at 
auction and greatly extended. From 1911 it 
was used as a new home for a boarding school 
for girls, established in 1905 and became 
Inglemere School for Girls.  
 
By the 1930s the building has become a hotel 
as can be seen from the advert at the top of 
the page. 
 
The Nicholson family bought the property in 
the 1940s continuing to run it as a hotel. They 
were joined by their daughter Joyce 
Nicholson.  Sadly, it was demolished in the 
1970s and replaced by the present day Millom 
Court and the bungalows of the Inglemere 
Estate. 


